CITY OF WASHBURN

119 Washington Avenue 715-373-6160
P.O. Box 638 715-373-6161
Washburn, WI 54891 FAX 715-373-6148

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, March 13,2017 Washburn City Hall ~ 5:30 PM

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute §19.85(1) (c), for personnel matiers; and (g)
for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel on matters which may lead to litigation; following which the Council may
reconvene in open session 1o take any action that may be necessary on the closed session items,

AGENDA

= Call 1o Order/Roll Call

= Pledge of Allegiance

* Approval of Minutes — City Council Meetings — February 13, 2017

= Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote

s Public Comment

= Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments

» Public Hearing, Discussion, and Action on Ordinance 17-003 Amending Title 13 of the City of Washburn TAB 1
Municipal Code and Making other Revisions to other Parts of the Municipal Code in Conflict with or
Related to Title 13 as Herein Amended

* Discussion & Action on Request of Fire Department to Purchase a New Water Tanker TAB 2

* Discussion and Action on Omaha Street Project Development Proposals and Development Options TAB 3

* Discussion and Action on Proposed Contract with C2AE Engineering for Outflow Line and Pump TAB 4
Work at the Waslewater Treatment Plant

= Discussion & Action on Proposed Contract with C2AE Engineering for Studying Seplage Receiving TAB S
at the Wastewater Treatment Plant

= Discussion & Action on Contract Template for Providing Services to Other Public Agencies TAB 6

* Discussion & Action on Ordinance 17-002 Amending the Building Code to Achieve Better TAB 7
Compliance with Building Code Permit Requirements

= Discussion & Action on Request Amend the Closing Date for the Purchase of the Brokedown Palace TAB 8

* Discussion & Action on Chamber of Commerce Use of Thompson's West End Park, Wikdahl Park, and the TAB 9

City Hall Plaza, along with the Coal Dock for Brownstone Summerfest Activities July 28 through
July 30, 2017
= Discussion & Action on Chamber of Commerce Use of Thompson's West End Park for Board Across
the Bay Activitics July 21 through July 22, 2017
* Discussion & Action on Chamber of Commerce Use of Thompson’s West End Park for Superior TAB 10
Vista's Bike Tour
» Alcohol Licensing Matters TAB 11
o Bartender License Applications - #63-18
= Discussion and Action on Administration Goals and Objectives for 2017 TAB 12
= Closed Session ltems
o Potential Litigation — Delinquent Personal Property Taxes TAB 13
o Personnel Matters — Evaluation of the City Administrator
= Adjourn

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30PM
* Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



February 13, 2017 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
5:30PM Washburn City Hall

Present: City Council Members: Mary McGrath, Kristy M. Jensch, Jennifer Maziasz, Jeremy
Oswald, Linda S. Barnes, Robert Arquette, Mary Nowakowski

Municipal Personnel: Mayor Scott A. Griffiths, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, City
Attorney Siegler, Assistant City Administrator Dan Stoltman

Excused Absence; None

Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor Griffiths. Roll call attendance depicted seven (7)
of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized.

Approval of Minutes — City Council Meeting January 9 & 23, 2017 — A motion was made by Oswald to

approve the January 13 & 23 (David Siegler version), 2017 minutes second by Jensch. Motion carried

unanimously.
Approval of Expenditures- A motion to approve the monthly expenditure vouchers made by Barnes, second by

McGrath. Motion carried unanimously on roll call vote of all seven (7) councilors in attendance.

Public Comment — None.

Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments - Appointment to Library Board, no discussion was had. A
motion was made by Barnes to approve the appointment of Harvey A. Nelson to the Library Board, second by Arquette.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearing, Discussion, and Action on Ordinance 17-001 Amending Chapter 3 Land Use of the Comprehensive
Plan Related to Acceptable Uses in the Highway Commercial/Residential Mix and Downtown Core Areas — A motion

was made by Nowakowski to open the floor, second by Jensch. Motion carried unanimously. - No public comment. Kluver

stated that a comma will be added in the description located in the third line vup from the bottom right after “industrial uses”. A

motion was made by Nowakowski to approve Ordinance 17-001 Amending Chapter 3 Land Use of the Comprehensive Plan

Related to Acceptable Uses in the Highway Commercial/Residential Mix and Downtown Core Areas, second by McGrath.
Motion carried unanimously. A Motion was made by McGrath to close the public hearing, second by Barnes. Motion carried

unanimously.

Discussion on Response to Bayfield Street Snow Removal RFP and Action on Next Steps ~ Mayor Griffiths gave an
overview of the process that took place. Stoltman stated that the city did not receive any responses to the RFP, and stated
that the city has an ordinance on the books to address this issue. The staff preference is to inforce the current ordinance

rather than contract for the entire service. A motion was made by Nowakowski to open the floor, second by Jensch. Motion

carried unanimously. A discussion took place on what type of enforcement the city intends to do. Attorney Siegler stated the
city needs to determine if it wants to issue a citation or fee to property owners who do not comply with the ordinance. It was
stated that staff would prefer a fee based system that would be placed on the tax roll if not paid. Timeframe for clearing and
the width that needs to be cleared was discussed. It was stated that both should stay as is in the current ordinance. A motion
was made by McGrath to instruct administration to follow ordinance 6-2-7 Snow and Ice Removal as written and enforce

subsections (e) and (f) with (g) as an option. second by Maziasz. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and Action on Potential Sidewalks/Pedestrian Improvements to 4" and 5" Avenues West — Oswald
removed himself from discussing and voting on the agenda item due to a potential conflict of interest. Kluver gave an
overview of the topic. A discussion took place on the three options presented to Council. It was stated that the city did not
budget enough for any of the current options. Ron Leino of Washburn Public Works spoke on option three. He stated that
he came up with that option for cost saving purposes. Al Krause, principal at Washburn Elementary School spoke on the
topic. He stated that his position is that 5" Avenue is the problem more so than 4% Avenue, because of the amount of
vehicle traffic on 5" Ave. Mayor Griffiths stated that the police have been counting kid traffic on 5% and 4 Avenues, and




have stated that very few kids travel down 5" Avenue, and the vast majority travel 4 avenue. Griffiths stated that perhaps
it is better to focus on 4™ Avenue, and change the behavior of those who travel on 5" Avenue. A discussion took place on
various alternatives. It was decided to form a task force to come up with a solution by April 1, 2017. It was stated that the
group would include Mayor Griffiths, Maziasz as Council Rep, Kluver as City Rep, Ron Lenio or Gayla Salmi as DPW
Rep, Police Chief Johnson, Dr. Wiatr as School Rep, a parent TBD, A school Board member TBD, and a local citizen
TBD. No motion was made.

Discussion and Action on Recommendation to Adopt Redrafted Personnel Policies — Jensch stated that the use of
“HTLV-III" in sec. 2.8 is out of date and not used when referring to Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome and should
be changed in the manual. Kluver stated that he had no objection to the change. A discussion was had on sec. 4.2, paid
vacation. Jensch asked why employees were on two different vacation schedules. Kluver stated that the change was made
by Council as an incentive and retention tool for new employees, and because new employees were not going to receive
longevity. It was decided to change the vacation policy so all employees are on the new schedule, retroactive starting
Januvary 1,2017. Sec. 6.4 was discussed. Barnes asked why the children of a deceased employee are not listed as a
recipient of final compensation. Kluver stated that the change come from legal, but will look into it. The following
additional changes were suggested: Sec. 2.4 (c) 3 add “email” to letter d. Sec. 3.6 (b) 3 was discussed, and it was decided
that Personnel and Finance Committee should make the determination and not the Council. Ch. 3 Attachment A was
discussed and decided to place a line for a printed name. Sec. 4.10 (a) was discussed. It was asked what is considered
“acceptable” to the city? Kluver stated that it would be up to Council to decide on a case by case basses what is
acceptable. Sec. 5.15 (2) A discussion on who decides the suspension from duty. Kluver stated that he makes the decision
on hourly employees and consults with the Mayor on Department Heads. Sec. 5.16 (d), it was asked if the Administrator
and Mayor disagree, who wins. Kluver stated that the Mayor has the final say. Sec. 4.5, it was stated that a typo was in the

heading that needed to be corrected, “compensitory” to “compensatory”. A motion was made by Nowakowski to Adopt
Redrafted Personnel Policies with the changes as presented. second by Arquette. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and Action on Previding Notice to Tenants at 204 W. Bayfield Street (Washburn Gallery) — The Mayor
gave an overview of the topic. He stated that he spoke to the renters, and they asked if Council would consider a month to
month lease through August 2017. It was stated that the lack of facilities and liability is a concern. A motion was made by

Oswald to give a 28 day notice to Tenants at 204 W. Bayfield Street (Washburn Gallery) once the city takes possession of
the property or as soon as legally possible, second by Jensch. Motion carried unanimously.

Alcohol Licensing Matters - Bartender License Applications - #61 through 62 — 18 — No discussion was had. A motion
was made by Barnes to approve Bartender License Applications - #61 through 62 — 18, second by Oswald. Motion carried

unanimously.

Adjourn - A motion was made by Oswald to adjourn at 8:10pm, second by Maziasz. Motion carried
unanimously.

Dan Stoltman
Assistant City Administrator

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30PM
Committee Members Mary McGrath, and Jennifer Maziasz, and Mary Nowakowski reviewed monthly

expenditure vouchers.






CITY OF WASHBURN

119 Washington Avenue 715-373-6160

P.O. Box 638 715-373-6161
Washburn, WI 54891 FAX 715-373-6148
QOONSIN
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
From: Scott J. Kluver, Administrator '§'\
Re: Zoning Code Public Hearing and Ordinance for Approval

Date: March 1, 2017

A Public Hearing is required on the proposed adoption of the draft Zoning Code. After the public hearing,
the Council can consider the enclosed abbreviated Ordinance 2017-003 for approval which would adopt the
new zoning code. Please note that it is my intention to time the approval process so that the new code will
go into effect April 1, 2017, assuming there are no issues with the adoption.

If any of you would like a copy of the full revised zoning code in advance of the meeting, please let me
know. It is also available on our website with the addendums.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender,



CITY OF WASHBURN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - ZONING CODE

The City of Washburn Common Council will conduct a public hearing on March 13, 2017, to consider the
potential amendment of the City's zoning regulations and other parts of the municipal code that conflict
with the proposed zoning regulations. The proposed amendment to the zoning regulations will affect
allowable uses within the City. The proposed amendment will also affect the zoning map. A copy of the
proposed ordinance is on file and open for public inspection in City Hall during normal office hours

{Mondays 7:30 am - 4:30 pm, and Tuesday through Friday, 10 am - 4:30 pm).

The Common Council meeting starts at 5:30 pm and is conducted int the City Hall, located at 119

Washington Avenue. The public hearing will be conducted in the order listed on the meeting agenda.
For information regarding this public hearing, contact Scott Kluver, City Administrator, at 715-373-6160
ext. 4. All interested parties will be heard at the public hearing. Written comments may be sent to the City

Hall by noon on March 13, 2017, or submitted during the public hearing.

Scott J. Kluver, City Administrator

Block Ad February 18 and 25, 2017 - Daily Press



Date; February 13, 2017 ClVITEK

To: City of Washburn Commaon Council CONSULTING
Scoftt Griffiths, Mayor 135 Milton a;lreef
; ] Lake Mills, Wi 53551
§coh‘ Kiuver, CITV Admlnls'trofor i 9207282814
i clvitekconsulting.com
From: Tim Schwecke, AICP
Subject: Washburn zoning code rewrite project

As requested, | have prepared a revised draft of the proposed zoning code based on citizen input
relofed to the public hearing last fall and subsequent meetings. It is attached and the revisions are
listed below. The revisions were also made in the zoning Website. cityofwashbum.zoninghub.com

Article 1 - No revisions
Arlicle 2 - No revisions
Arlicle 3 - No revisions
Arlicle 4 - No revisions
Article 6 - No revisions

Arliclte 7
1. 5. 7-20npage 64 Removed "submit." It should have been removed in an earlier draft.

Arficle 8
1. s.822onpage 130 Inserted a missing word

2. s.8-41onpage 132  Included a new subsection (i), titled "Specific parcels.”
3. s.84lonpage 134 Made revisions to land-use matrix (Exhibif 8-1)

+ Single-family - now allowed in the C-2 district as a conditional use
¢ Multi-family, 2 units - now allowed in the C-2 district as a conditional use

» Multi-family, 3 or more units - now allowed in the C-2 district as a conditional use

4, s 841 onpage 139 Added a new footnote to Exhibit 8-1, related to "Specific parcels.”
5. s.8-314(a) on page 164 Corrected a typo
6. s.8-337 onpage 166 Changed the distance from 150 feet to 500 feet

Arlicle 9 - No revisions

Arficle 11 - No revisions
Article 12 - No revisions
Article 13 - No revisions
Article 14 - No revisions

Article 14 - No revisions

Municioal Planninea Sarviess far (Srawlna Camemininitiac



Page 2

Article 17 - No revisions
Article 18 - No revisions
Article 19 - No revisions
Arlicle 21 - No revisions
Article 22 - No revisions
Appendix A - No revisions

Appendix B
1. Revised standards for accessory buildings in R-2, R-6, and R-7 districts



CITY OF WASHBURN
BAYFIELD COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Ordinance 2017-003

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 13 OF THE CITY OF WASHBURN MUNICIPAL
CODE AND MAKING OTHER REVISIONS TO OTHER PARTS OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE IN CONFLICT WITH OR RELATED TO TITLE 13 AS HEREIN AMENDED

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted general zoning regulations and has amended them from time to
time; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted floodplain regulations and has amended them fram time to time;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted shoreland-wetiand regulations on April 14, 1986 as required by
s. 62.31, Wis. Stats., and has amended them from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the City does not now contain any lands that were annexed, which at time of annexation were
subject to Bayfield County’s shoreland regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted a wellhead protection plan on September 14, 2015, a copy of
which is on file in the office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council for the City of Washburn adopted a comprehensive plan on April 9,
2007, pursuant to the requirements set forth in s. 66,1001, Wis. Stats., a copy of which is on file in the office of
the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the zoning regulations are codified in the municipal code as Chapter 1 of Title 13, the
floodplain regulations are codified as Chapter 2 of Title 13, and the shoreland zoning regulations are codified as
Chapter 3 of Title 13; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission desires to repeal and reenact the current zoning regulations as allowed
under s. 62.23(7)(d)(3), Wis. Stats.; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission prepared a recommended Zoning Code to make various revisions to
Titte 13; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Code at their meeting
on September 17, 2015 as more fully described in the meeting minutes, and again on January 23, 2017; and

WHEREAS, a class |l public notice was published in The Daily Press on October 17, 2015 and October 24,
2015 for the public hearing which was held on November 9, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing was continued to subsequent meetings on the following dates: December
12, 2015; January 16, 2016; February 6, 2016; February 27, 2016; March 12, 2016; August 22, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council closed the public hearing at their meeting on August 22, 2016; and

WHEREAS, a class i public notice was published in The Daily Press on February 18, 2017 and February
25, 2017 for a second public hearing which was held on March 13, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council for the City of Washburn, after carefully reviewing the recommendation
of the Plan Commission and having given the matter due consideration having determined that all procedural



Ordinance 2017-003
Page 2

requirements and notice requirements have been satisfied, and having based its determination on the effect of
the adoption of the ordinance on the health, safety and welfare of the community and the preservation and
enhancement of property values in the co'mmunity, and having given due consideration to the municipal
problems involved hereby determine that the ordinance amendment will serve the public health, safety and
general welfare of the City of Washburn, will enhance property values in the City and will not be hazardous,
harmful, noxious, offensive or a nuisance, and will not unduly limit or restrict the use of property in the City or for
any other reason cause a substantial adverse effect on the property values and general desirability of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Washburn, Bayfield County, Wisconsin, do ordain
as follows:

§ 1. Adoption of Zoning Code

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §§ 66.0103 and 62.23, the zoning regulations of the City of Washburn of a general and
permanent nature adopted by the Common Council of the City of Washburn as Title 13, Chapter 1, as revised,
are hereby approved, adopted, ordained, and enacted as the " Zoning Code of the City of Washburn®,
hereinafter referred to as the "Zoning Code", which shall be incorporated into the Code of the City of Washburn
as Title 13, Chapter 1.

§ 2. Miscellaneous revisions to other parts of the Municipal Code
A. Section 2-4-10 of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is titled “Architectural Review Board,” is
repealed and shall be titled “Reserved for future use.”

B. Section 2-4-14 of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is titled “Board of Appeals,” is repealed
and recreated to read as follows:

Please refer to Title 13, Chapter 1, Article 4

C. Section 2-4-15 of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is titled “City Plan Commission,” is
repealed and recreated to read as follows:

Please refer to Title 13, Chapter 1, Article 4

D. Chapter 2 of Title 13 of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is currently titled “Floodplain
Zoning,” is repealed and recreated as part of Chapter 1 of Title 13 as herein revised. This chapter shall
now be titled “Reserved for future use.”

E. Chapter 3 of Title 13 of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is currently titled “Shoreland-
Wetland Zoning,” is repealed and recreated as part of Chapter 1 of Title 13 as herein revised. This
chapter shall now be titled “Reserved for future use.”

F. Subsection 15-1-2(c) of the City of Washburn municipal code, which is currently titled “Site Plan
Approval,” is hereby repealed and shall be titled “Reserved for future use.”

§ 3. Continuation of existing provisions

The provisions of the Zoning Code, insofar as they are substantively the same as those of the zoning
regulations in force immediately prior to the enactment of the Zoning Code by this Adoption Ordinance, are
intended as a continuation of such ordinances and not as new enactments, and the effectiveness of such
provisions shall date from the date of adoption of the prior ordinances.

§ 4. Copy of ordinance on file
A copy of the Zoning Code, in loose-leaf form, has been filed in the office of the City Clerk and has remained



Ordinance 2017-003
Page 3

there for use and inspection by the public for not less than two weeks prior to the adoption of this Adoption
Ordinance as required by Wis. Stat. § 66.0103. Upon adoption of this Adoption Ordinance, the copy of the
Zoning Code on file with the City Clerk shall be certified to by the City Clerk, and such certified copy shall
remain on file in the office of said City Clerk to be made available to persons desiring to examine the same
during all times while said Zoning Code is in effect. A copy of the Zoning Code shall further be enumerated and
designated as Title 13, Chapter 1 of the municipal code.

§ 5. Future amendments to Zoning Code

After adoption, the Zoning Code may be amended from time to time following the procedures in effect at that
time of such amendment. Ail such revisions shall be made to Title 13, Chapter 1 of the municipal code of the
City of Washburn.

§ 6. Publication; filing

The Clerk of the City of Washburn, pursuant to law, shall cause to be published, in the manner required by law,
a copy of this Adoption Ordinance in lieu of publication of the entire Zoning Code as provided for in Wis. Stat. §
66.0103. Sufficient copies of the Zoning Code shall be maintained in the office of the Clerk for inspection by the
public at all times during regular office hours. The enactment and publication of this Adoption Ordinance,
coupled with the availability of a copy of the Zoning Code for inspection by the public, shall be deemed, held and
considered to be due and legal publication of all provisions of the Zoning Code for all purposes.

§ 7. Severability of Code provisions

Each section of the Zoning Code and every part of each section is an independent section or part of a section,
and the holding of any section or a part thereof to be unconstitutional, void, or ineffective for any cause shall not
be deemed to affect the validity or constitutionality of any other sections or parts thereof.

§ 8. Severability of ordinance provisions

Each section of this Adoption Ordinance is an independent section, and the holding of any section or part
thereof to be unconstitutional, void, or ineffective for any cause shall not be deemed to affect the validity or
constitutionality of any other sections or parts thereof.

§ 9. Repealer

All zoning regulations of a general and permanent nature adopted and in force on the date of the adoption of
this Adoption Ordinance and not contained in the Zoning Code are hereby repealed as of the effective date of
this Adoption Ordinance.

§ 10. Changes in previously adopted ordinances

In compiling and preparing the ordinances for publication as the Zoning Code of the City of Washburn, changes
in the meaning or intent of such ordinances may have been made, including, but not limited to, certain
grammatical and other changes. It is the intention of the Common Council that all such changes included in the
copy of the Zening Code on file with the City Clerk be adopted as part of such Code as if the ordinances had
been previously formally amended to read as such.

§ 11. Inventory of nonconformities
The zoning administrator is directed to establish an inventory of nonconformities and include records when such
information becomes known.

§ 12. When effective
This ordinance shall take effect April 1, 2017.



Ordinance 2017-003
Page 4

Adopted this 13 day of March, 2017

CITY OF WASHBURN, WISCONSIN

Scott A. Griffiths, Mayor

ATTEST:

Scott J. Kluver, City Administrator/Clerk

Introduced:
Passed:

Published (Posted):






CITY OF WASHBURN

119 Washington Avenue 715-373-6160
P.O. Box 638 715-373-6161
Washburn, WI 54891 FAX 715-373-6148
WIR)CONSIN
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: Scott J. Kluver, Administrator &Sf&
Re: Fire Department Tanker Purchase Request

Date: March 1, 2017

To supplement my enclosed February 14, 2017 e-mail to the Council, know there is $230,000 budgeted for
this expense, which had also included the repair of the other tanker. That repair has been completed at no
charge.

If the Council is interested in making this purchase, I do not recommend financing the purchase in order.
Instead, I recommend pre-paying for the item to reduce the cost. The way I calculate it, with the February
price increase, I estimate the cost to come to $230,149.88 for the base tanker (perhaps a little less as my pre-
pay price is likely off).

If the Council would purchase the tanker outright, it could demand full payment from the Towns next year if
it wanted to, or it could allow the Towns to finance that up to three years, which is the number of full years
remaining on the contract. At the end of the day, the City will end up paying approximately 44 percent of
the final cost of the tanker, but the City will have to front the entire cost.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this, and know that representatives from the Fire
Department will be present.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



Citx of Washburn Administrator

From: City of Washburn Administrator <washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ‘Scott Griffiths (washburnmayor@gmail.com)’; marycofwashburn@gmail.com; 'Kristy

) Jensch’; 'lbarnesé@gmail.com’; jennifermaziasz@gmail.com; 'Jeremy Oswald’; 'robert

argquette’

Cc: Assistant City Administrator (asstadmin@mail.cityofwashburn.org);
‘tonipedersen@centurytel.net’

Subject: Fire Tanker Issue - March Council Meeting

Attachments: Scanned from the Washburn City Hall.pdf

Cc: McGrath

Everyone,

Attached you are going to find the purchase order for a new tanker that is being recommended by the Fire Department.
This tanker has been reviewed by a committee at the Fire Department, including all of the options that could be placed
upon the tanker. The proposed tanker, from the explanation that was given to me, does not have a lot of extra bells and
whistles, but it has the necessities to get the job done. A photo of a similar tanker is enclosed. This purchase order
would not include a pump, fancy wheels, and some of the other things that are shown on the example.

The base purchase price does fit within the budget. | have not yet reviewed all of the other financing options to see if
they are worthwhile, but | will do that prior to the meeting. Representatives from the Fire Department will be in
attendance at the meeting.

Please know that | was also informed that the other tanker, which had a leak issue, has been repaired. Apparently, one
of the Tetzners (who had a recent fire) is a stainless steel welder and welded the truck as a donation.

I am sending this information to you in advance so that you have time to review it, and because | am sending the
information to the surrounding towns as well. As we will be discussing this at our March meeting, our contract with the
Towns gives them the right to come and say their peace. The ultimate decision is up to you. Once the final price of the
equipment is determined (including any interest if we finance) and less the trade/sale of the old equipment, half of the
cost is allocated based on population and half is allocated based on equalized value.

If you have any questions on this, please let me know.
Scott Kluver
----- Original Message-----

From: xerox@cityofwashburn.org [mailto:xerox@cityofwashburn.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Kluver, Scott
Subject: Scanned fram the Washburn City Hall

Please open the attached document.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page



CITY OF WASHBURN
715-373-6160

119 Washington Avenue -

P.O. Box 638 (S 715-373-6161
Washburn, WI 54891 %» =7 L= FAX 715-373-6148
WA%HBURN
WIRQ)CONSIN

February 14, 2017
Lynn M. Divine Wanda Hyde Kerry Tetzner
28090 Cherryville Rd. 32800 Burlager Rd. 30455 Nevers Rd
Ashland, WI 34806 Washburn, WI 54891 Washburn, WI 54891
Dear Town Clerk:

This notice is being sent to you in accordance with Section 4.1 (B) (5) of your respective Fire Protection and
Emergency Medical Services Contract with the City of Washburn. Please be advised that on March 13, 2017 at
3:30 p.m. at the Washburn City Hall, the Washburn Common Council will, along with other agenda items, be
considering the purchase of a new fire tanker as recommended by the Fire Department.

Enclosed is information on the unit that is proposed to be purchased. The photos are of a similar unit, not the
exact specifications of what is proposed (e.g. no pump, different wheels, size, etc.). The unit proposed to be
replaced is 32 years old, and is not considered to be very safe. The salvage/resale value of that vehicle is not
known at this time. If the Council approves the proposed purchase, the revenue from the sale/scrap of the old
tanker would be used to off-set the cost. Once a final cost is determined, it will be possible to provide a final
figure as to the allocation that would be assigned to each respective community, The contract calls for onc half’
of the cost to be allocated based on population and the other half based on equalized value.

In addition, it is likely that any City purchase of equipment will be done without financing. Under this scenario,
the contract would require reimbursement by the Towns in 2018; however, in the past the City has allowed the
Towns to make payments based on the number of years that will be remaining in the current contract in an
effort to ease the burden of a lump-sum payment. If you have an opinion on this, it should be voiced.

A representative of each respective Town Board is welcome to attend the Council meeting to provide comment
on this proposed action. You may reach me at 715-373-6160 Ext. 4 if you have any questions on this matter.

cott J. Kluver
Administrator

Cc:  Mayor Griffiths, Council Memb-ers
Fire Chief Pedersen

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



PERFAORM. LIKE NQ DTHER.

PROPOSAL PRICING PAGE

February 3, 2017

Washburn Fire Department

Chief Mike Pedersen & Truck Committee
901 8™ Ave. West

Washburn, WI 54891

The undersigned is prepared to manufacture for you, upon an order being placed by you,

for final acceptance by Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., at its home office in Appleton, Wisconsin, the
apparatus and equipment herein named and for the following prices:

Picrce Pry-Side Tanker Proposal:

Pierce Build-To-Order 3,000-gallon tandem rear axle Dry-Side Tanker with no pump
house / pump on a Freightliner Chassis with a Cummins ISL 8.9L 350 hp - 1000
torque engine

Estimated overall height will be 9 10 %" without water

Estimated overall length would be 31’ 6"

Triple Stalnless Steel dump valves & extension chutes (each side behind the rear axle
and rear) — Sides are air actuated valve and air actuated extension chute — Rear is
manual valve and no cxtension chute

Install a customer furnished portable pump in a compartment by Pomasl Fire service
center

Ziamatic Hydraulic Portable Tank Lift Included

Lead Time for Delivery: [[0!5%0t,0/monthy

$ 231,196.00

Potential Prepay Interest Discount:

o If you would elect to prepay for the truck at the time of order, Pierce will offer an interest
deduction in the amount of ( $ 7,982.00 ). A check would be due within 10-working days

of signing the purchase agreement in the amount of $ 223,214.00. The final invoice
would show the contract amount less the payment received less the interest discount for
a balance of § 0.00. A Performance Bond is included in the prepayment discount,

o Il you prefer an alternate prepayment amount, we can work with any number you wish.

Page ! of3




PERFORM. LIKE NO OTHER.

Option 1:
Install a Waterous 500 gpm PTO driven pump, add $ 21,629.00 to the above price. The new

proposal price would be $ 252,825.00.
o Potential prepay: deduct ( $ 8,560.00 ) for a final price of $244,265.00

Option 2:
Install a Waterous 1,000 gpm PTO driven pump, add $ 28,599.00 to the above price. The new

proposal price would be $ 259,795.00
o Potential prepay: deduct ( $ 8.977.00 ) for a final price of $ 250,818.00

Notice of Upcoming Price Increase:

On February 15, 2017, Pierce will be implementing a 3% price increase. If an order is not received
by February 14, 2017 by 5 pm CST, the price will increase. I can probably get Pierce to hold the
pricing for about 5-10 working days but I need to submit the request in writing. Each truck is
reviewed on a case by case basis so there is no guarantee that pricing will be held.

I have included the price increase in the above pricing,

If you could order the truck at current pricing (No price increase), deduct ( $ 3,600.00 ), which
would make the price $ 227,596.00

Payment Terms (not using prepayment discount): .

100% payment will be due upon delivery of the completed apparatus to your station. No other
payments are required.

Under no circumstances will the apparatus be allowed to leave Pierce property or the possession
of Pierce personnel unless payment is received in full.

Pricing is valid for 60 days from the above date,

Eocal Dealer-& Service
This is NOT a factory direct Bid. Pomasl Fire Equipment is your dealer. As you know, we are
located in Antigo, Wisconsin, which is only a 3.5-hour drive from your station. We have three (3)
mobile service vehicles at this location to take care of any issues that would ever arise. You can
reach us anytime at 1-800-686-6886 or afier hours, Kevin’s cell phone at 715-610-4210.

Pierce is a Wisconsin based company. All sales and profits come back to Wisconsin when you buy

[rom Pierce. Please support vour LOCAL dealer and manufacturer!!!

Pago 2 of]




PERFORM. LIKE NO DTHER.

Said apparatus and equipment are to be built and shipped in accordance with the
specifications hereto attached, delays due to strikes, war, or intentional conflict, failures to obtain
chassis, materials, or other causes beyond our control not preventing, after receipt of this order and
the acceptance thereof at our office at Appleton, Wisconsin, and to be delivered by the dealer to
you at the Washburn Fire Station located in Washburn, Wisconsin.

The specifications herein contained shall form a part of the final contract, and are subject
to changes desired by the purchaser, provided such alterations are interfined prior to the acceptance
by the company of the order to purchase, and provided such alterations do not materially affect the
cost of the construction of the apparatus.

The proposal for fire apparatus conforms with all Federal Department of Transportation
(DOT) rules and regulations in effect at the time of bid, and with all National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) Guidelines for Automotive Fire Apparatus as published at the time of bid,
cxeept as modified by customer specifications. Any increased costs incurred by first party because
of future changes in or additions to said DOT or NFPA standards will be passed along to the
customers as an addition to the price set forth above.

Unless accepted within 30 days from date, the right is reserved to withdraw this
proposition.

PIERCE MANUFACTURING, INC.

Jomn ool

By: Kevin Pomasl

SALES REPRESENTATIVE

Plecce.

Page3 of3




Guenther, Mark A - DNR

e

From: Kevin Pomasl <kevin@pomasl.com>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Guenther, Mark A - DNR; Mike Pedersen

Subject: Pierce Dry-Side Tanker Proposal - No Pumper

Attachments: Proposal Price- Dry-Side - Washburn 2017-2-3.pdf; Pierce Dry-Side Tanker - No Pump -

Long Verbiage - 2017-2-3.pdf; Pomasl Fire Quote (Washburn, WI).pdf

Good Morning Mark and Mike!

Attached is my Pierce Proposal for the 3,000 gallon Dry-Side Tanker with No pump. Attached is the proposal
lelier and the long verbiage.

The proposal lettering has the base price with No pump. I have listed two options: one for a 500 gpm pump and
one for 1,000 gpm pump. This way you have all three options we discussed at our meeting.

1 have also attached an option for Financing. | know you did not ask for this but I often offer this to customers
as something to consider, Mark at Tax Exempt Leasing is a great guy and really, really easy to work with. [
have worked with him on many projects.

Kevin

Demers Ambulances, PL Custom Ambulance, Pierce Fire Apparatus
1918 Neva Road - PO Box 267

Antigo, WI 54409

www.pomasl.com

1-800-686-6886 or 715-623-7454

715-627-7504 - Fax

715-610-4210 - Cell

We have launched a New and Improved website, Check it Out! www.pomasl.com

Cheek Us Out on Social Media
- [Facebook: htip://www.facebook.com/PomasiFireEquipment

- Twitter: htips://twitler.com/PomaslFire - (@PomaslFire




203 E. Park Avenue, LiserTyviLLE, ILLinois 60048

TM'EXZW\'P‘- @ B847-247-0771 B47-247-0772 www.taxexemptleasing.com

leasing corp.

February 3, 2017

City of Washburn
Washburn, Wisconsin

lam i)leasecl to provide the following quote for City of Washburn for the financing of a new
Pierce 3,000 Gallon Dry-Side Tanker. This quote is valid for 14 days and is subject to credit
review and proper documentation,

Equipment Cost (Approximate): $231,196.00

Less Prepay Discount: ($7,982.00)

Financed Amount: $223,214.00

Payment Frequency: Annual, in arrears (first payment due one year from lease date)
Term: 7-years 10-years

Rate*: 2.99% 3.29%

Payment*: $35,813.76 $26,556.23

Factor™: 16045 11897

* Rate and payment axsntes thar the Customer {3« fex-cxempt eneily aid the purchiase of the equiprrene filfs within the type of equipment
allowed us tav-exeat under the LR.S. Code, I the event this purchase is nat exempt. the rate amd pavments will be adjusted accordingly.
Further, it is assumed that the transaction will be "bank-gqualified"” and that the custonter will not issue more than 310 million in tax-exenpt
leases or bords i the current calendar year, .

~ Factor is based on queoted rates, If the equipment cost changes or a down payment is made, the new pavment amonnt can be calcilared by
wnltiplying the new financed amount by the rate fuctor.

Note: Performance bond with dual obligee rider required in order for prepayment 1o the manufacturer to be made.

I have attached an application that must be completed in order to proceed with the credit process.
In addition, we will need copies of the City’s last 2-years of audited financial statements, along
with a copy of its current interim financial statement. Once these items are gathered, please fax
all of the information to 866-2-FAX-APP (866-232-9277) or e-mail to

markz@taxexemptleasing.com.,

[ appreciate this opportunity and look forward to proceeding. Please let me know if I can answer
any questions. 1 can be reached at 847-247-0771.

Kind Regards,

7%0/5%
Mark M. Zaslavsky
President



.:._...n..u.ﬂ.rr.ﬂ.-..
i%gl%g. Rt .r




"
A‘é'p‘ | -‘i' "l T
."' e et B it 4 ‘..—a = '.- - B

A\ wan & L0 YUY
Bl i KO

n - ..p\#—l_ﬂ

i
- =Y B
= p—r




|







CITY OF WASHBURN

119 Washington Avenue 715-373-6160
P.O. Box 638 715-373-6161
Washburn, W1 54891 FAX 715-373-6148

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: Dan Stoltman, Assistant City Administrator D%
Re:  Omaha Street Update

Date: March 2, 2017

Redevelopment Resources was one of two respondents to the Omaha Street RFQ, and the only one that came
for the site visit last month. Redevelopment Resources is based out of Madison and provides customized
solutions for the development & redevelopment of communities. After that meeting, we had requested that if
they were still interested, to come back to us at the March Council meeting with a proposal as to how they
would like to proceed. Since that time, they have reported to us that while they are still interested in the
development, they cannot move forward with a conceptual plan until a housing market analysis on the area is
done. Cedar Corp. already conducted a market analysis for us, but Redevelopment Recourses has indicated to us
that the report was not enough for their needs. They would therefore like us to commission a report and cover
those costs. We reached out to them to find out the kinds of information they are seeking, who they recommend
conduct the analysis, and if we do conduct this new report, would they seriously be interested in the property
assuming the report came back positive. They have responded to those questions, and I have provided their
responses via a copy of the email they sent us. Our options for going forward with Redevelopment Resources is
tied to the market analysis. If we decide not to conduct the analysis, we should assume they will withdraw
themselves from consideration. If we decide to conduct the analysis, we will keep their interest for the time
being. But the results of that report will ultimately decide whether they stay in or out of the project. As for the
potential cost to conduct such a study, the City of Ashland commissioned a similar housing market study
through Northland College, that study was priced at $15,000. I also received an estimate of $6,000 - $8,000
from Place Dynamics and $10,000 - $13,000 from The Windward Group to conduct the study. I have attached
information from both of those firms as well. If we decide to move forward with conducting a study, we could
use the $15,000 we had allocated to the downtown sidewalk snow removal.

We also, of course, have the option of continuing on with Movin’ Out. As for an update with Movin’ Out. One
question that had come up regarding Movin’ Out, was the income levels for the rental units. Attached to this
memo is an email from Movin’ Out that gives example of a 40 unit building illustrating the distribution of units
and rates compared to different levels of income. If the Council would llke to proceed with Movin’ Out, we can
begin the negotiation of a contract.

Another option is to look for something outside both of these ideas. The Mayor has brought up the idea of
approaching Big Top Chautauqua to see if they have any interest in bringing the venue to Washburn. This is just
an idea at this time, and no serious thought has been put into the pros and cons of this idea.

Council should determine how they would like staff to proceed with one or more of these options, or something
different all together.
The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.






